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CUSTOMER SURVEY 

MULTI-FUNCTIONAL COPIERS
Thank you for taking the time to complete this survey to establish a statewide contract for MULTI-FUNCTIONAL COPIERS.  Your participation in this survey is important as it will provide DGS/PD with information that will assist us in the development of a solicitation and the creation of a Statewide contract. 
Completion Instructions:

· Fill in the required fields to provide us your feedback.  Please respond by 6/14/2016
· Email survey responses to christina.nunez@dgs.ca.gov or FAX to: 916-375-4513
· For questions please call Christina Nunez at 916-375-4482
	PART I: DEPARTMENT INFORMATION

	Department Name:      

	Department Contact Name:      

	Department Phone & Email:      

	Please indicate your primary role in your Department as it relates to copiers (check the appropriate box):
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Procurement & Contracting Officers (PCO)
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Purchasing Authority Contact
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Procurement Staff
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Department CIO
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Department Information Technology Subject Matter Expert

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Department End User 
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Other; please explain      

	PART II : MULTI-FUNCTIONAL COPIERS

	Currently, there are four (4) copier based multi-functional device (MFD) contract:

· 1-11-70-04J (MFD, Low Volume Monochrome* Copier Based)

· 1-11-70-04L (MFD, High Volume Monochrome* Copier Based)

· 1-11-70-04O (MFD, High Volume Monochrome* Coper Based)

· 1-11-70-04Q (MFD, High Volume Color** Copier Based)
These devices offer multi-functional capabilities such as copying, printing, scanning and faxing.  The DGS/PD is preparing to develop a new solicitation for Multi-Functional Copiers which will provide a wide range of capabilities to meet the business needs of the State.  

1) Does your department currently use or plan to purchase in the future, a multi-functional copier that is: 
(check all that apply)
· Color**  FORMCHECKBOX 

· Black & White only  FORMCHECKBOX 

*   Monochrome = Black & White

** Copies/Prints in both Color and Black & White
2) Does your department currently use or plan to purchase in the future, a multi-functional copier with the following pages per minute (PPM): 

(check all that apply)

· 20 – 30 PPM   FORMCHECKBOX 

· 30 – 40 PPM   FORMCHECKBOX 

· 40 – 50 PPM   FORMCHECKBOX 

· 50 – 60 PPM   FORMCHECKBOX 

2) Does your department have a need for a multi-functional copier that is capable of copying/printing in ledger?                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes      FORMCHECKBOX 
 No
If yes, does it need to copy/print in:

(check all that apply)
· Color  FORMCHECKBOX 

· Black & White  FORMCHECKBOX 

3) Does your department have a need for a multi-functional copier that is capable of faxing?
                                                                                                                                      FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes      FORMCHECKBOX 
 No
4) What is the monthly copy/print volume you typically have under normal conditions per copier? (check all that apply)
Color:

· Less than 25,000 pages  FORMCHECKBOX 

· 25,000 –  30,000 pages   FORMCHECKBOX 

· 30,001 – 40,000 pages    FORMCHECKBOX 

· Over 40,000 pages          FORMCHECKBOX 

Black and white:

· Less than 25,000 pages  FORMCHECKBOX 

· 25,000 –  30,000 pages   FORMCHECKBOX 

· 30,001 – 40,000 pages    FORMCHECKBOX 

· Over 40,000 pages          FORMCHECKBOX 

5) Are there any features or unique functions on a multi-functional copier that is not available on a multi-functional copier currently on contract?
 
If yes, please explain                                                                                                    FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes   
  FORMCHECKBOX 
 No
           
6) Does your department purchase or plan to purchase the optional maintenance agreement offered on contract when purchasing a new copier?

                                                                                                                                      FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes   
  FORMCHECKBOX 
 No
7) Does the maintenance agreement offered on the current copier based MFD contracts meet your needs? 
If no, please explain                                                                                                      FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes   
  FORMCHECKBOX 
 No
     
8) Additional comments?
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